Bevan Crofts

From: Bevan Crofts

Sent: Wednesday, 27 January 2021 11:17 AM

To: Emily Murray

Cc: Andrew Mclntyre; Development Western

Subject: TfNSW response: WST09/00087/12 - Major Projects - MOD5 - New RSF and

Extension of Project Life (MP09_0155-Mod-5) (Narromine Shire)

Dear Emily

TENSW has reviewed the Tomingley Gold Mine MOD5 documentation and understands transport-related impacts
will remain the same as those previously approved, or will be otherwise contained within the site, but with an
extension of mine life by 3 years to 31 Dec 2025. As such, TFNSW confirms it makes no submission in relation to the
proposal.

If you’d like to discuss, please get in touch with myself or Andrew Mclntyre.

Thanks,
Bevan

Bevan Crofts

Development Assessment Officer
Community & Place, Western Region
Regional & Outer Metropolitan Division
Transport for NSW

Level 1, 51-55 Currajong Street Parkes NSW 2870
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From: no-reply@majorprojects

Sent: Thursday, 10 December 2020 3:13 PM

To: Development Western; Angela Stewart; Andrew Mclntyre; Ainsley Bruem

Cc: Emily Murray

Subject: Major Projects — New Request for Advice - MOD5 - New RSF and Extension of Project Life (MP09_0155-
Mod-5) (Narromine Shire)

The Department has sent you a request for advice in relation to the MODS5 - New RSF and Extension of Project Life.
Please sign in to your account to view the details of this request and to upload your advice.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Emily Murray at (email removed).

To sign in to your account click here or visit the Major Projects Website.
Please do not reply to this email.

Kind regards



The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
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This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL




